
January 30, 2024 

(via email: lsoto@careatc.com) 
CareATC, Inc. 
Attn: Lizette Soto  
4107 N. Himes Ave, Ste 103 
Tampa, FL 33607 

RE: Renewal Award for Contract No.15-R00117 - Hernando County Wellness Center 

Dear Ms. Soto: 

Please be advised that the renewal to the above-referenced contract with your firm at the 
current pricing and with the same terms and conditions has been executed. This is the 
second of four thirty-six (36) month renewals. The effective date of the renewal term is April 
26, 2024, through April 25, 2027. 

Thank you for your continued interest in serving the needs of Hernando County. If you have any 
questions, please contact Lindsey Brown at 352-754-4020.   

Sincerely, 

Fran Hallet 
Procurement Coordinator 

FH/lb 

pc via email: Jeff Rogers, County Administrator 
Toni Brady, Deputy County Administrator 
Jan Houser, Human Resources Director 

 cc: Finance 
Clerk of the Court 
Contract File 15-R00117 


